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US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region I 

475 Allendale Road 

King Of Prussia, PA. 19406- 14 15 
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June 15,2007 

ATTN: LAT 
I"i1G 

RE: Amendment To NRC License 45-19703-01 030 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I would like to request an amendment to our radioactive materials license adding a 

permanent radiographic exposure cell to our location at One West Cary Street in 

Richmond, VA. 23220. Sections A-26 and B-8 of our Company Operating and 

Emergency Procedures lists the requirements and the procedural steps for Permanent 

Radiographic Exposure Cells. Section A-26 has been met, with the exception of approval 

from the NRC therefore, an expeditious review of these procedures would be greatly 

appreciated so that we may move forward. Thank you. 

Regards, 

Corporate RSO 
Schnabel Engineering, Inc. 
1 West Cary Street 
Richmond, VA. 23220 
Tele: (804) 649-7035 
Fax: (804) 783-8023 

j riggsBschnabe1-eng.com 

PERSONAL INFORMATION WAS REMOVED 
BY NRC. NO COPY OF THIS INFORMATION 
WAS RETAINED BY THE NRC. 
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This is to acknowtedge the receipt of your letter/application dated ’ , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

Asczeu47, y?5-,/9--w 
@There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 1 y os79 
When calling to inquire about: this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

Pee) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


